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Kite, Robin

From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: SB 522

Hi Robin,

I understand that an amendment was drafted by Rep. Sanfellippo on AB 655. Could you draft an identical one for SB
5227

Thank you.

Jason Rostan
Sen. Vukmir’s Office




Kite, Robin

From: Hoisington, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 12:09 PM
To: Rostan, Jason; Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: SB 522

Yes. Thank you for reminding me.

Robin, would you please draft the amendment to we have for the Senate version? I have attached the Assembly
version.

Thanks for your help on this.
Best Regards,

Josh Hoisington

Office of Representative Joe Sanfelippo
15th Assembly District

608.266.0620

NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.
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From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:59 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Hoisington, Joshua

Subject: RE: SB 522

Mr. Hoisington,
Would you be able to contact Robin regarding the amendment?
Thank you.

Jason Rostan
Sen. Vukmir’s Office

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Rostan, Jason

Subject: RE: SB 522

Jason:




I‘cannotdraft anything based on another legislator’s unintroduced proposal without that legislator’s permission. Can
you have someone from Rep. Sanfelippo’s office contact me?

Thanks.
Robin

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
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 3, line 2, and substitute:

“3) The declarations under sub. (1) are made in lieu of, and have the same

effect as, a final judgment entered by a court under ch. 841.”.
2. Page 5, line 16: delete “is not for a private purpose but”.

3. Page 7, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11.

(END)




